Laura Bowman
. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Official Information
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 11:31 am

To:

Cc: Official Information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 279381 - /(2)(a) -Continuation of LGOIMA 270341 - the asset
schedule for bridges across Waikato River including their values and life/ depreciation.

Attachments: LGOIMA 279381 - Asset schedule for bridges across Waikato River.xlsx

Importance: High

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your Request 1:
Can you please advise there the bridges across the river are in the asset schedule, as | have been unable to find.
Also, what are their values and life/ depreciation

Our Response 1:

Please find attached a breakdown of bridges across the Waikato River. This information is recorded under the asset
class Transportation in the asset register. The last Revaluation was done in Financial Year 2021. Prior to this, the last
Revaluation was done in 2017.

As per the original query for Buildings where depreciation was assessed at 100 years or more, LGOIMA 270341,
there are only two Bridges that are over 100 years being Victoria Bridge and Claudelands Bridge, 112 years and 139
years respectively.

Your request 2:
Can you please advise what other items are separate in the asset schedule.

The range of assets and asset schedule is vast. As such, can you please provide clarification around any specific
assets you are after. We are unable to provide anything further on this topic due to lack of specificity in accordance
with the LGOIMA 10(2).

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton
City Council
Te kaunlhera o Kirikiriroa




Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council

From: [(BIEY

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 1:32 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Final Response (Part 2) - LGOIMA 270341 — - information on buildings where the
depreciation has now been assessed at 100 years of more

Yes please. | wasn’t aware that you did not include bridges in the building schedule. Can you please advise what
other items are separate in the asset schedule.

Kind Regards
7(2)(a)

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email

or printing and distributing it to any other parties. 7(2)(a) accepts no responsibilty for any

effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 11:34 am

To: [AIEN
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Final Response (Part 2) - LGOIMA 270341 - [{&IE) information on buildings where the depreciation

has now been assessed at 100 years of more

Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Your request:

Can you please advise there the bridges across the river are in the asset schedule, as | have been unable to find.
Also, what are their values and life/ depreciation

Our response:

As your original request was specific to building depreciation we only included the asset listings for the buildings
class in our original response.

Should you like to receive this the asset listing with regards to the bridges which cross the Waikato River, we can
process a new official Information request which will be subject to the 20 working day response period.



Please advise us if you would like us to process a new official Information request in relation to your email dated 23
August 2022.

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

From: [BIE)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 1:46 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Final Response - LGOIMA 270341 - - information on buildings where the depreciation has
now been assessed at 100 years of more

Many thanks for this information. Can you please advise there the bridges across the river are in the asset schedule,
as | have been unable to find. Also, what are their values and life/ depreciation. Thanks

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
or printing and distributing it to any other parties. [[GIEN accepts no responsibilty for any
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.






Asset Category

Road ID

Start m

Bridge Name

End m Lengthm Useful life Valuation Date Construction Date

Bridge Type

Replacement Cost

Depreciated

Annual

Repacement Cost

Depreciation

Bridge (Deck) |ABERFOYLE STREET 344|ABERFOYLE STREET 354 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1978|Steel Truss 137,254.56 97,908.54 915.02
Bridge (Deck) |BOUNDARY ROAD 1375[WHITIORA BRIDGE 1643 268 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1979|Prestressed Concrete Box 14,086,809.33 10,142,503.00 93,912.06
Bridge (Deck) |ANZAC PARADE 339|VICTORIA BRIDGE 501 162 150 7/07/2021 8/10/1910|Steel Arch 11,002,986.56 2,860,777.25 73,353.24
Bridge (Deck) |CARRS ROAD 193|Carrs Road Bridge 225 32 150 7/07/2021 1/01/2012|Box Girder 1,530,873.92 1,439,021.55 10,205.82
Bridge (Deck) |CLAUDELANDS ROAD 237|SONNING CAR PARK (RIVER ROAD) 283 46 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1965|Steel Truss 934,894.26 585,867.45 6,232.62
Bridge (Deck) |CLAUDELANDS ROAD 105|CLAUDELANDS BRIDGE 254 149 150 7/07/2021 01/01/1883|Steel Truss & Orthotropic Steel Deck 10,234,524.64 818,762.90 68,230.16
Bridge (Deck) |FAIRFIELD BRIDGE 14[FAIRFIELD BRIDGE 170 156 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1937|R.C. Bow String Arch 7,389,801.49 3,251,513.22 49,265.34
Bridge (Deck) |GORDONTON ROAD (NORTHBOUND) 83|GORDONTON SERVICE BRIDGE WITH 96 13 150 7/07/2021 25/12/2010|Prestressed Concrete Box 150,676.26 139,626.74 1,004.50
Bridge (Deck)  |HALL STREET 145[MASSEY ST RAIL OVERBRIDGE 286 141 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1986|Prestressed Concrete Box 8,009,055.45 6,140,276.08 53,393.70
Bridge (Deck) |KAHIKATEA DRIVE 3024|KAHIKATEA DRIVE 3036 12 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1976|Prestressed Hollow Core 761,806.00 533,264.50 5,078.70
Bridge (Deck) |KAREN CRESCENT 240|KAREN CRESCENT (TO WINNING TER 250 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1981|Concrete Double T 64,728.66 47,467.95 431.52
Bridge (Deck) |LAKE ROAD 532|LAKE ROAD 543 11 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1964|Reinforced Concrete Box 678,043.80 420,387.54 4,520.29
Bridge (Deck) |MANGAHARAKEKE DRIVE - NTH BND 6360|LOCAL ROAD OVERBRIDGE 6400 40 150 7/07/2021 25/12/2012|Prestressed Hollow Core 3,189,293.75 2,997,936.19 21,261.95
Bridge (Deck) |PALMERSTON STREET 122|PALMERSTON STREET OVERBRIDGE 177 55 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1962|Prestressed Concrete Box 2,744,482.71 1,664,986.57 18,296.54
Bridge (Deck) |PASCAL PLACE 83|HARROWFIELD FOOT BRIDGE 84 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1995|Steel Pipe & Timber Deck 287,682.11 237,817.38 1,917.87
Bridge (Deck) |PETERSBURG DRIVE 360|ST PETERSBERG BRIDGE 370 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/2007|Prestressed U Beams 534,524.68 484,635.80 3,563.49
Bridge (Deck) |RIVER ROAD 433|RIVER ROAD 460 27 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1965|Reinforced Concrete Box 744,341.76 466,454.55 4,962.27
Bridge (Deck) |RIVER ROAD 5907|KIRIKIRIROA STREAM HORSE BRIDG 5935 6 150 7/07/2021 1/01/2000|Dicore Unit 33,370.55 28,698.81 222.46
Bridge (Deck) |RIVER ROAD 5907|KIRIKIRIROA BRIDGE 5935 28 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1963|Prestressed | Beams 758,957.79 465,494.50 5,059.71
Bridge (Deck) |ROTOTUNA ROAD (E) 1185[RESOLUTION DRIVE1 1195 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/2001|Reinforced Concrete Box 1,307,872.51 1,133,489.65 8,719.14
Bridge (Deck) |SEDDON ROAD 137[SEDDON ROAD1 143 6 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1964|Reinforced Concrete Box 314,160.64 194,779.98 2,094.40
Bridge (Deck) |THOMAS ROAD 740|THOMAS RD 750 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/2004|Prestressed U Beams 448,262.73 397,459.73 2,988.41
Bridge (Deck) |TOTARA DRIVE 1385[TOTARA DRIVE BRIDGE 1442 57 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1995|Prestressed U Beams 2,162,207.55 1,787,425.08 14,414.71
Bridge (Deck) |TRISTRAM STREET 1039|TRISTRAM ST RAIL OVER BRDG 1049 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1964|Reinforced Concrete Box 946,699.94 586,954.35 6,311.33
Bridge (Deck) |TRISTRAM STREET 854|TRISTRAM ST PED BRIDGE 864 10 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1992|Prestressed Double T Beam 161,676.47 130,419.21 1,077.84
Bridge (Deck) |WAIRERE DRIVE (WESTBOUND) 1649|PUKETE BRIDGE 1806 157 150 7/07/2021 1/01/1996|Prestressed Concrete Box 7,192,040.08 5,993,366.90 47,946.93
Bridge (Deck) |WAIRERE DRV 3411|WAIRERE DRIVE (KIRIKIRIROA STR 3467 56 150 7/07/2021 1/01/2000|Prestressed Hollow Core 3,705,339.14 3,186,591.80 24,702.25
Bridge (Deck) |WAIRERE DRV RING ROAD STH BND 3148|ECMT OVER BRIDGE (RUAKURA) 3174 26 150 7/07/2021] 1/01/2012|Reinforced Concrete Box 2,570,918.49 2,416,663.45 17,139.45
Bridge (Deck) |MANGAHARAKEKE DRIVE - NTH BND 5460|TE KOWHAI OVERBRIDGE 5501 41 150 7/07/2021 25/12/2012|Prestressed Hollow Core 2,450,181.80 2,303,170.95 16,334.54
Bridge (Deck) |WAIRERE DRV (ARTHUR PORTER TO TE RAPA) 5844|AVALON OVER RAIL BRIDGE 5917 73 150 7/07/2021 25/12/1980|Prestressed U Beams

4,383,903.71

4

3,185,636.97

29,226.02



Asset Category

Road ID

Drain Length

Drain Type

Bridge ID

Drain Size Date Constructec Useful Life Valuation Date Replacement Cost

Depreciated
Replacement Cost

Annual Depreciation

drainage ABERDEEN DRIVE 27.5|Culvert ABERDEEN DRIVE 2400 1/01/1967 80 7/07/2021 $298,617 $97,051 $3,733
drainage CHEDWORTH AVENUE 38|Culvert CHEDWORTH AVENUE 1800 1/01/1976 80 7/07/2021 $285,670 $124,981 $3,571
drainage COBHAM DRIVE (NORTH BOUND) 56.7|Culvert COBHAM DRIVE (ARCHERY) 2100 1/01/1961 80 7/07/2021 $435,130 $108,783 $5,439
drainage CROSBY ROAD 26[Culvert CROSBY ROAD 2750 1/01/1972 40 7/07/2021 $268,771 $10,541 $5,270
drainage HUKANUI ROAD 36.3|Culvert HUKANUI ROAD 5100 1/01/1997 40 7/07/2021 $1,290,596 $516,239 $32,265
drainage WAIRERE DRIVE (WESTBOUND) 25.9|Culvert HUNTINGTON 3600 1/01/1995 80 7/07/2021 $458,826 $309,708 $5,735
drainage JOHNSON STREET 70[Culvert JOHNSON STREET 2550 1/01/1978 80 7/07/2021 $622,188 $287,762 $7,777
drainage MAEROA ROAD 51[Culvert MAEROA ROAD 2100 1/01/1940 80 7/07/2021 $391,386 $9,432 $4,715
drainage PEACOCKES ROAD 25|Culvert PEACOCKS ROAD 3450 1/01/1957 40 7/07/2021 $406,745 $12,327 $6,163
drainage PUKETE ROAD 22.5|Culvert PUKETE ROAD 2100 1/01/1980 80 7/07/2021 $271,266 $132,243 $3,391
drainage SAXBYS ROAD 16.5|Culvert SAXBYS ROAD 3100 1/01/1966 80 7/07/2021 $275,933 $86,230 $3,449
drainage SEDDON ROAD 10|Culvert SEDDON ROAD2 2100 1/01/1945 80 7/07/2021 $76,743 $3,838 $959
drainage ULSTER STREET 75[Culvert ULSTER STREET 4000 1/01/1959 80 7/07/2021 $1,640,566 $369,128 $20,507
drainage VICTORIA STREET 24[Culvert NO.1 BRIDGE (VICTORIA STREET ) 3000 1/01/1938 80 7/07/2021 $295,255 $6,948 $3,474
drainage WATERFORD ROAD 38|Culvert WATERFORD ROAD 2700 1/01/1960 40 7/07/2021 $378,664 $12,022 $6,011
drainage MAGELLAN RISE 37.5|Culvert MAGELLAN RISE 3000 1/01/2002 80 7/07/2021 $587,315 $447,828 $7,341
drainage TUIRANGI STREET 33|Culvert TUIRANGI STREET 3000 28/01/2016 80 7/07/2021 $430,697 $403,779 $5,384
drainage RIVER ROAD 44|Culvert TE AWA O KATA PAKI STREAM 4000 23/09/2013 40 7/07/2021 $438,454 $350,763 $10,961
drainage RESOLUTION DRIVE NORTHBOUND 29.5|Culvert RESOLUTION DRIVE2 4000 1/01/2006 80 7/07/2021 $821,371 $667,364 $10,267
drainage WAIRERE DRIVE (WESTBOUND) 60|Culvert WAIRERE DR CULVERT WITH HEAD W 2100 1/04/2011 80 7/07/2021 $723,375 $632,953 $9,042
drainage PELORUS STREET 30|Culvert Pelorus Culvert 1500 1/01/1978 80 7/07/2021 $361,688 $167,281 $4,521
drainage BORMAN ROAD 24[Culvert BORMAN (WETLAND RESERVE) 1500 20/10/2013 80 7/07/2021 $289,350 $260,415 $3,617
drainage ARTHUR PORTER DRIVE STHBD 55[Culvert ARTHUR PORTER MID BLK ROTARY 500 9/06/2014 80 7/07/2021 $422,083 $385,151 $5,276
drainage FOREST LAKE ROAD (WEST BOUND) 114|Culvert Lincoln St Waitawhiriwhiri 2540 1/01/1975 40 7/07/2021 $2,019,542 $84,149 $42,074

490

486,9

0,94




	Final Response - LGOIMA 279381 - Asset schedule for bridges across Waikato River
	1



